Biazar, Shahab

From: Biazar, Shahab

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 8:42 AM

To: 'Yolanda Padilla Moyer'

Cc: '‘Grant Morrison (grant@inspectionsplusinc.com)’; Ortiz, Monica; Sims, Timothy E.
Subject: Bubba's Erosion & Sediment Control Plan, F17/E006A

Hi,

I have the following comments on the submittal of the Bubba's Erosion & Sediment Control Plan, F17/E006A:

_Sing posting location should be shown on the plan (visible from public street)
_Provide a singed and stamped detail sheet.
_Should the silt fence be included around the work within NMDOT right-of-way work?

Thanks and have a nice day

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Acting City Engineer

Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 400
Albuquerque, NM 87102

t 505-924-3422

f 505-924-3440



